Minutes of Meeting of Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh Parish Council held on Wednesday 10th June 2020 at Via Zoom at 7.30pm

Prior to the start of this meeting a short time will be allocated, subject to the sole discretion Chairman of the meeting, for statements or questions from members of the public

Attendance: Cllr John Austin, Cllr James Good, Cllr Delia Burton, Cllr James Cripps, Cllr Alun Jones, Cllr David Williams and Julie Bunker (Clerk)

1. Apologies

To receive and accept any apologies for absence None received

2. Declaration of interest in any item on this agenda by a member Cllr Jones for item 7

3. Minutes

To agree and sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting of May 2020 The minutes were agreed and will be signed by the Chairman when signing cheques (see item 4)

4. To approve payments for June 2020

Payments were reviewed and unanimously approved. The Clerk will arrange for cheques to be signed by Cllr Austin and Burton adhering to safe social distancing practices.

Payment for approval June 2020			
1250	Julie Bunker	May-20	£458.33
1251	Julie Bunker	Expenses	£58.53
1252	TBS	Dog Waste disposal	£90.00
1253	Chiltern Society	Subscription	£30.00
1254	Alan Rickets	Rest and be Thankful Bench rental	£20.00
1255	Kimble Stewart Hall	Parish Office Rental April 20 - March 21	£400.00
1256	Buckinghamshire Council	Traffic Data x 2	£508.80
1257	Richard Billyard	Grasscutting	£722.80
1258	Richard Billyard	Churchyard Grass	£145.00
		Neighbourhood Plan Expenses	
			£2,433.46

5. Planning Applications and appeals

To review and confirm the responses made to Wycombe District Council by the planning committee. (Updated list sent prior to meeting)

The Willows injunction has been served to halt works there.

The Chequers application 20/06385/PIP had been received too late to add to the agenda for formal discussion, the Clerk will ask for an extension to the comment deadline.

6. Kimble Stewart Hall – Update – Cllr Delia Burton

The hall still remains closed to hirers and therefore zero income, even when it is able to reopen there is likely to be an impact on income and also increased cleaning costs.

Plans are being drawn up for an upgrade of the hall frontage, these will be presented to the Parish Council once the Hall committee have been able to meet and agree.

New electric sockets have been installed in the Committee room.

7. Neighbourhood Plan: Update

*******This item was discussed at the end of the meeting after Cllr Jones left the online meeting****** A letter had been received from Charles Power, the case officer for the 2 applications already submitted that were part of the NP selections, Site 17A and 14, regarding various issues around both applications. The NPWG had met and discussed the letter and Cllr Good had drafted a response that the Parish Council approved.

8. Great Kimble School Defibrillator – discuss and agree grant towards costs submitted by the school.

It was agreed that the Parish Council would grant the Friends of Kimble School the cost of the defibrillator as per their quote. This was initially agreed at the January 2020 meeting and we had been waiting for a firm cost.

9. The Risborough Basket - Cllr John Austin

The Chairman had been contacted by Richard Stevenson of the Risborough Basket and Community Bus, asking if there was a need for the service in the community. The Clerk will contact Julia Northway to ascertain if there is a need and if so, how we can help facilitate.

10. Corona Virus – General discussion and information exchange.

The Neighbourhood Team report that they are now receiving reduced requests for shopping. The newsletter is currently not being produced due to the vulnerability of the Editor and distributors.

11. Correspondence, reports and Issues (for information only)

- Clerks Report
 - Nothing more to report
 - Reports/Issues from Councillors
 - We have received an email from Red Kite Radio asking for financial help, Cllr Williams will make contact with them to find our more details and we will discuss at our July meeting.
 - Cllr Burton reported that the goal mouth/basket ball hoop had been damaged and is in need of repair. It has already been made safe and cordoned off but a more permanent repair or complete rethink is required. She will obtain quotes for discussion and agreement at the July meeting.
 - Speed data has been received from TfB for 2 sites along the A4010, the Clerk will get in touch with PC Turnham to discuss the results and TfB to press for Speed Limit review along the current 50mph section near St Nicholas Church.
- Correspondence Received
 - All Email correspondence has been circulated to Councillors and, where necessary, added to the agenda for discussion – there has been a huge upsurge in emails from all contacts regarding the Covid-19 situation but all relevant and important information is being passed on to Councillors.

12. To receive items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting to be held on 8th July 2020 @ 7.30pm via the Zoom Meeting Platform (unless Government guidelines change)

- Red Kite Radio grant
- Playground new basket ball hoop

Chairman.....

Date: 8th July 2020